
Prevent. Promote. Protect. 

 

 

 

        

TO:  Wilson County Board of Health 

FROM:  Cinnamon Narron, Health Director         

RE:    Board of Health Agenda 

DATE:                    September 10th, 2024 

 

 

Wilson County Board of Health will meet Tuesday September 10th, 2024, at 6:00 PM in 

the Board Room. 

  

A. Call to Order 

B. Welcome 

C. Minutes 

D. Oath of office 

E. Reports of Staff: 

       

                       Deputy Health Director……....... Jessica Williams  

o WASH Updates 

 

     Director of Nursing……………. Jennifer Dixon 

o Personal Health Update 

 

                       WIC Director…….…………...Tomi Meachum  

o WIC Updates 

 

                      Agency Accreditation & HIPPA Privacy Officer… Amy Harrelson 

o Customer Satisfaction Surveys 

                        

                      Communications Manager…….... Celita Graham   

o Deidre Sully Tobacco/ Vaping Epidemic Presentation 

 

                      Public Health Director…………. Cinnamon Narron 

o HD Updates 

 

                                                                                                 

E. Old Business 

F. New Business 

G. Member Comments 

H. Chairperson’s Report 

I. Public Comments 

J.  Adjourn 


